
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: 

Sara Almas [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SALMAS) 
6/12/2012 5:25:41 PM 
Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton] 
Re : Centenial Pool 

TOC0547027 

Could you ask Rick to ask you in an email that all Council and marta sees, to include approx costs for 
these in our report back to council . If no one objects, ask Ron or Dave or Dennis to get a couple 
prices. 

An idea?? 
s 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Original Message ----­
From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 05:20 PM 
To: Sara Almas 
subject: Re: Centenial Pool 

I need to delegate! Hmmmmmm! Just kidding. 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Sara Almas 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 05 :19 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
subject: Re: Centenial Pool 

He really shouldn't be directing you to do this either. 

Good luck with that one, too :) 

s 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Original Message ----­
From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 05:06 PM 
To: Sara Almas 
subject: Fw: Centenial Pool 

what a "pickle!" 

Here you go. cover the Centennial Pool and we forget about the Y! why is nothing ever easy! 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Rick Lloyd 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 03:26 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
subject: Centenial Pool 

Hi Ed 
would you get a price for a fabric cover to completely go over the Centennial Pool and building at 
Heritage Park. 
And please get a cost for a fabric building to go over the outdoor ice pad at Central park 
Thanks 
Rick 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 


